


SOLICITATION: DCFB-2010-B-6698 
AMENDMENT 0003 
ATTACHMENT A - RESPONSES TO ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS FROM OFFERORS 
 
 
Q1. Who will be responsible for changing batteries and inspecting detectors?  
 
A1. D.C Fire and Emergency Medical Services staff will be responsible for the initial 
 inspection and homeowners are responsible for changing batteries and inspecting 
 detectors once alarms are distributed to them.   

 
Q2. 10 day delivery is not possible per First Alert.  Are you going to extend the delivery 
 date? 
 
A2. No, the delivery date will remain 10 days from award date.  
 
Q3. Are you accepting any substitutes and/or equivalents?  
 
A3. The District will not accept substitutes or equivalents.  
 
Q4. Will Solicitation be awarded based on the initial contract price for the first order of 
 6,117 alarms only or the optional extended contract will be part of the evaluation for 
 the award?     

 
A4. The District will evaluate bids for award purposes by evaluating the total price for all 
 options as well as the base year.     
 
Q5. Are prompt payment discounts considered in award?   
 
A5. Yes, discounts for prompt payment are considered in award.  However, it does not affect 
 the bid evaluation. 
 
Q6. What are the standard payment terms?  
 
A6. The District will pay the Contractor on or before the 30th day after receiving a proper 
 invoice from the Contractor. 
 
Q7. The web address given for J.2.1 is incorrect.  Is the correct address: 
 www.olbd.dc.gov?  Also, if www.olbd.dc.gov is correct address, there is no link for 
 the LSDBE Certification package. 
 
A7. Yes, the correct address is www.olbd.dc.gov.  The link for the LSDBE Certification 
 package is under Services header as “Business Certification”.  
 
Q8. This is a solicitation for goods only.  Is it necessary that J.2.5 Cost/Price Data 
 Package need completion? 
 
A8. No, J.2.5 Cost/Price Data Package does not need to be completed. 
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Q9. Is there a chance the bid date will be postponed? 
 
A9. At this time, there is no chance of bid date being postponed. 
 
Q10. None of the J.1 Attachments are included with the solicitation package.  Where are 
 they located? 
 
A10. Solicitation Attachments are located at www.ocp.gov under the Vendor Portal header.  
 Click on “Solicitation Attachments” link to access the required attachments.  
 
 
 
 
 

 


